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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Yong, Patrick <WengHongPatrick.Yong@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2024 9:16 AM
To: SUR; Rajes (LKK Auto); assignments; Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: BVS24/0236 = SNL2559M / SMH1691C ON 02 APR 2024
Attachments: TPV own FSR.pdf; OIV GIAR.pdf; SMH1691C PRS Reject Photos.pdf; {EXTERNAL} Reinspection- Our Ref: ARCO.PD.DA.0584    Your Ref: SNL2559M (BVS24/0236 = SNL2559M / SMH1691C ON 02 APR 2024); TPV GIAR.pdf

  
  
  
  
'WITHOUT PREJUDICE' 
  
Dear LKK, 
  
We would like to appoint LKK for a physical RI. 
  
Kindly arrange a physical RI for SMH1691C. 
  
Please send your acknowledgement aŌer an appointment is confirmed. 
  
Thank you. 
  
  
Best Regards,  
Patrick Yong 
Claims Department – Motor 
Tel: 1800-LIBERTY (5423 789) | DID: (+65) 6328 0607 | Fax: (+65) 6224 1047 
Email: yong.patrick@libertyinsurance.com.sg |  
───────────  
Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd  
One Raffles Quay  
#25-01 North Tower   
Singapore 048583  
www.libertyinsurance.com.sgௗ  
  

   
 
 
 
  
  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this 
email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments 
thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this email and any attachments are error or virus free.  All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy  


